

**Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council
Held on Wednesday 12th September 2018
In Musgrave Village Hall
At 8.00 pm**

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Bousfield, Clarke Hutchinson & Watson.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Mrs Strong & County Councillor Phil Dew + 2 member of the public

01/0918	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE None	ACTION
02/0918	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None	
03/0918	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 18TH JULY 2018 The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting this was proposed by Councillor Clarke and seconded by Councillor Watson.	
04/0918	MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES None.	
05/0918	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION A resident has mentioned that they feel the grass is too long in between cuts and the triangle patch of grass is always too long and wondered if more cuts could be done for next year. The grass cutting contract is up for re-newal and will need to be tendered out. Please can all councillors decide which parts of the parish need to be cut and bring back ideas to the next meeting for discussion. A resident also asked if the parish council would consider buying a baby swing for the play park – this will also be discussed at the next meeting.	
06/0918	FINANCE £79.80 Play safety Report – BACS Payment Old Mutual Health investment currently stands at £95.902	
07/0918	APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT 18/0399 Mr & Mrs Emson – 2 dwellings no objections.	
08/0918	SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE Letter back from MASCG – Response letter sent back	
09/0918	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION BROADBAND – No update. LIGHTS – EDC have sent out the costings of the street lighting and after a discussion the parish council agreed to take over the lighting and to sign the contract. A66 – Councillor Hutchinson attended a Highways England meeting in Penrith with other representatives from surrounding parishes. Jonathan Reid was in attendance and Highways plan a 5 year rolling programme of renewals for the A66. The dualling project is separate from this. Currently looking at improvements to the A66 and the parish council will	

	<p>receive a progress report. They are also doing a study of the road junctions on the A66, but unfortunately funding is limited for this. The draft report should be available end of September/October/ The next meeting is November and Councillor Hutchinson will attend this. Councillor Hutchinson also mentioned at this meeting if the trees East of Flitholme junction could be cut back as they impair vision.</p> <p>CHURCH FIELD – The railings are now finished. The next project is to look at the trees; some of the trees may need pollarding and more lime trees planting.</p> <p>GREAT MUSGRAVE – The drains have not been started on yet.</p> <p>LITTLE MUSGRAVE - Councillor Clarke reported the drain cover has still not been replaced which was damaged by CCC grass cutters. CCC have also not been back to finish the grass verges. Bob Dow has been in touch regarding the overgrown trees and will do a site visit. The speed monitoring has also not been done.</p> <p>FLITHOLME – Nothing to discuss</p> <p>COLLINSON TRUST – 3 applications to discuss at the next meeting in October.</p>	
10/0918	<p>COUNCILLOR MATTERS The solidier silhouettes have been purchased for the Armistice day celebration on Sunday 11th November there will be a church service followed by afternoon tea.</p>	
11/0918	<p>ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA Grass cutting and Playground</p>	
12/0918	<p>DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING The date for the next schedule meeting is Thursday 1st November 2018 at 8pm</p> <p>Meeting closed at 9.10pm</p> <p>Chairman</p> <p>Date</p>	